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From: Kay Flynn
To: Tommy Williams
Subject: 971454/971455%
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CC: Karen Cox, Kimberley Pena, Linda Williams, Nonnye Grant

...............................................................

I talked with Kim regarding these dockets. She still had copies of her files
on each and was able to determine that, although the company was
inconsistent in its use of the comma throughout its applications, pleadings,
cover letters, etc., the documentation from the Secy of State's office did
NOT include a comma in either case. Based on that information, Kim is going
to issue an amendatory order for each docket. We will also correct our CMS

and MCD records.

Tommy, in the future, when there is a discrepancy between information you
have and what we have in CMS/MCD--even something as seemingly insignificant
as a comma--please advise us right away. We will correct our records and

hopefully avoid the added burden of issuing a-orders. Kay

P.S. Nonnye, please use this e-mail to correct MCD. Linda, please use for
CMS.
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